UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ACTION ITEM

Topic: Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend to the Board of Trustees Approval of JOC#001-2019 GYM
HVAC SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT AT 8800 MCPHERSON ROAD

Submitted by: Cordelia Jackson / Manuel Menchaca Of: Director of Purchasing / Director of Energy/
Environmental Management

Approved for transmittal to school board: July 17, 2019

Recommendations:

Administration recommends approval of Gym HVAC Systems Replacement at 8800 McPherson Road to Leyendecker

Construction of Texas, Inc. In the total proposal amount of $563,000.00 which includes a contingency allowance of
$50,000.00 (for Districts use and approval only). The total base bid amount of $513,000.00.

Budgetary Information:
Bond Proceeds

Board Policy Reference and Compliance
CV Legal — Facilities Construction
Government Code 2269
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UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Manuel D Menchaca
Energy & Environmental Management Direclor

MEMORANDUM

To: Cordelia F. Jackson. Director of Purchasing

From: Manuel D Menchaca, Energy & Environmental Management Director 0 ‘//‘ 1 -aoﬁ/
mhy

Date: 22 May 2019 M 2L

Re: JOC 001-2019 8800 McPherson Road Gym HVAC Systems Replacement

After careful review and meeting held with upper management regarding the tabulation
information provided by your staff. for JOC 001-2019 8800 McPherson Road Gym HVAC
Systems Replacement. | recommend the approval of the proposal submitted by Leyendecker
Construction. Inc. in the total amount of $563,000.00, for the total base bid & contingency
allowance as the best proposal meeting project’s specifications.

Leyendecker Construction. Inc. submitied an initial proposal for the total base bid (including a
contingency allowance of $50,000.00 for District use and approval only) in the amount of
$568,000.00, but afier further negotiations by the Purchasing Department, Leyendecker
Construction, Inc. reduced their proposal to a best and final amount of $563.000.00. a reduction
in the amount of $5,000.00.

Leyendecker Construction, Inc. best and (inal revised total base bid proposal was in the amount
of $513.000.00 plus a contingency allowance in the amount of $50.000.00. for a total amount of
$563.000.00.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Energy & Environmental Management Department
802 Gale - Laredo. Texas 78041 - (956) 473-7984 - Tax (956) 473-7997
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